



Hamburg Township Public Safety Department

PO BOX 157 • HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 • FAX: (810) 231-9401

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us

RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY



TO: Hamburg Township Board

FROM: Chief Richard Duffany

DATE: October 1, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Sale of Police Vehicles

Number of Supporting Documents: 0

Requested Board Action

- Motion to approve the sale of a 2015 Ford Interceptor (VIN: 1FAHP2MK2FG126064) and a 2015 Dodge Ram 3500 pickup (VIN: 3C63R3GT4FG654547) via the MIBID auction system.

Background Information

The department is in possession of a 2015 Ford Interceptor (VIN: 1FAHP2MK2FG126064) and a 2015 Dodge Ram 3500 pickup (VIN: 3C63R3GT4FG654547) which are both experiencing significant mechanical issues. The Ford Interceptor is a retired patrol vehicle and has over 130,000 miles. The Dodge Ram 3500 pickup was obtained through the Department of Defense in 2021 and has over 98,000 miles. A determination was made that additional funds should not be invested in these vehicles. As such, it is the recommendation of the department that both vehicles be sold through the MIBID auction system.

Fiscal Considerations

Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☐ No ☒

If YES, are funds budgeted? Yes ☐ No ☐

Fiscal year affected: 2025/2026

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐ No ☒

General Ledger numbers affected: _____

Respectfully,

Chief Richard Duffany
Director of Public Safety